
-----Original Message-----
From: Heit, Ray
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 7:24 AM
To: '(Graham.Simon@dfw.wa.gov)'; '(okeefe@amwhitewater.org)'; '(pwillard@fs.fed.us)'; 'Annelise Lesmeister';
Baker, Ryan; Bitterman, Deborah; Heit, Ray; 'James Urness'; 'Karyl Oules (akaryl70@gmail.com)'; 'myra barker';
'Nona Snell'; 'Paul Schmidt'; 'Rich Uhlhorn'; 'Roni Freund'; 'Scott and Connie McKellar'; ksargeant@cityofchelan.us
Subject: FW: Lake Chelan No. 637: Chelan PUD Submittal of the Revised Form 80

Attached is the revised Form 80 filing for Lake Chelan, if you have any questions about the re-filing or the new
counts don’t hesitate to contact me.
Thanks
Ray Heit
Parks Manager
Chelan County PUD #1
509 661 4133

-----Original Message-----
From: Sokolowski, Rosana
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 7:14 AM
To: Heit, Ray
Cc: Osborn, Jeff; Bitterman, Deborah
Subject: Lake Chelan No. 637: Chelan PUD Submittal of the Revised Form 80

The revised Form 80 was filed with FERC. Please forward to others who may be interested. The file is also attached
for your convenience and records.

Thanks!

-----Original Message-----
From: 'FERC eSubscription' [mailto:eSubscription@ferc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 4:46 AM
Subject: Form 80 - Licensed Hydropower Development Recreation Report submitted in FERC P-637-000 by Public
Utility District No. 1 of Chelan County, Washington,et al.

On 11/22/2016, the following Filing was submitted to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC),
Washington D.C.:

Filer:  Public Utility District No. 1 of Chelan County, Washington
 Public Utility District No. 1 of Chelan County, Washington (as Agent)

Docket(s):              P-637-000
Lead Applicant: Public Utility District No. 1 of Chelan County, Washington
Filing Type:    Form 80 - Licensed Hydropower Development Recreation Report
Description:    Chelan PUD Submittal of the Revised Form 80 under P-637.

To view the document for this Filing, click here https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-
3A__elibrary.FERC.gov_idmws_file-5Flist.asp-3Faccession-5Fnum-3D20161122-
2D5010&d=CwICAw&c=UFACIOAgGpMNe7glHTyWnkdnGv-
MOCky1SEhaWd2_pQ&r=Is1b2j7pwaOXnP8Sjw6E5QS1Gky-s1pjhzb_GS01EzE&m=vP44A-
ua8Q7qZohoNZTEDiMAfRhY2cRE_I18MY7FUs0&s=w2hVvNYalCb4pTrjXIV4CXHDyS_cAq3L5Up1U-
N_204&e=

mailto:/O=CHELAN COUNTY POWER/OU=CCPUDNT/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ROSANA
mailto:Deborah.Bitterman@chelanpud.org
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Filer:   Public Utility District No. 1 of Chelan County, Washington
 Public Utility District No. 1 of Chelan County, Washington (as Agent)

Docket(s):              P-637-000
Lead Applicant: Public Utility District No. 1 of Chelan County, Washington
Filing Type:    Form 80 - Licensed Hydropower Development Recreation Report
Description:    Chelan PUD Submittal of the Revised Form 80 under P-637.

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










